Subject: Design the new nOObstories.com!
Posted by MilkyLep on Sat, 02 Oct 2004 16:49:44 GMT

View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Figured i would post the rules i got that she e-mailed me, just in case anyone that didnt recieve
them needed em badly.

Quote:

From: "Christine Korza" <crimson@n00bstories.com>
To: (My E-mail)

Subject: RE: nOObstories design

Date: Thu, 30 Sep 2004 15:01:44 -0700

| would like a clean design similar to http://www.clanbase.com

The design | want to use for the site would be done in "boxes" of a
non-consistent width. For example, just like ClanBase.com, the titles
of

the boxes should be a repeating image that will stretch to fit wherever
| use it. And, just like the change | made on the current home page, |
would like the banner to be aligned on the left and one of the "boxes"
on the right.

So basically, you would be designing a banner that's non-specific to

any

game and designing a repeating image for the box headers. Please also
plan on the colors changing so that you or | could change the colors
around to create other color themes for users to choose from.

For the first design | would prefer to stick to shades of blue and
either black, white, or any shade of gray (or a combination of those
colors). | would pick Red but I think that would seem to favor Nod at
first.

So, something clean, not too busy, | also still plan to have drop-down
menus under the banner on the new site as well, but | will work out how
they look and fit, just don't attach the banner to the rest of the

design.

Thanks for wanting to participate, and good luck! If your design wins,
your prize can double to $100 if you separate the images and code the
HTML to put them together. However, for this contest, you only need to
submit a single image.

If you have any questions, let me know!
-Crimson
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